Columbia Police Department

Informational Memo

TO: JEREMIAH HUNTER, ASSISTANT CHIEF OF POLICE :4 /f/gp Y
FROM: ERIN HULL, CRIME SCENE INVESTIGATOR entektize 7777

REF: CSI VAN PARKING

DATE: 02-05-20

The CSI van is utilized on a near daily basis by Columbia Police personnel. It is imperative the
van be accessible and available due to the nature of work for which it is used.

The size of the van, specifically its height (over 9 ft.), prohibit many potential parking options
such as the CPD roof or 5th/Walnut garage underground.

I have attached maps of the two most viable options for our use. We routinely load/unload large
quantities of evidentiary items, to include various firearms and illegal narcotics.

Option #1: Two spots on EB Walnut just outside the Walnut Stairwell entrance to the
department. This location gets us closest to temporary evidence lockers and the intake room.
However, it would require taking two parking spots as the rear end of the van juts out far enough
it would encroach on the parking spot behind.

Option #2: One spot on WB Walnut, on the northwest corner of 7th/Walnut. This location would
only require one parking spot as opposed to two. However, evidentiary items will be exposed in

public for a longer amount of time as they will have to be carried across the street to either the
Walnut Stairwell entrance or the 17 N. 7t entrance.
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Two map attachments
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PARKING OPTION #2:
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